
(646) 367-2772

jlupkin@rfbllp.com 

April 2, 2025 

Via FEDEX 

The Honorable Margo K. Brodie 

Chief Judge, United States District Court 

For the Eastern District of New York 

United States District Court 

225 Cadman Plaza East 

Brooklyn, New York 11201 

Re: SEC v. GPB Capital Holdings, LLC et al. 21-cv-00583-MKB-VMS 

Dear Judge Brodie: 

This firm represents proposed intervenor B9 Hyatt Avenue Owner Urban Renewal LLC 

(“B9”) in connection with the above-referenced matter. 

I am enclosing a courtesy copy of B9’s reply papers in further support of its motion to 

intervene and for other relief, which was uploaded to the ECF system on March 28, 2025. See 

ECF Dkt. Entry # 269. 

Respectfully, 

Jonathan D. Lupkin 

Encl. 

cc: All counsel of record (via ECF)(w/o enclosure) 
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